
Mixed conditionals can be tricky, as they aren't as distinctive as the other conditionals, yet they are 
nevertheless terribly useful  

This is when the time of the if-clause is different to the time of the result 

PAST PRESENT 

   

If I had studied harder,  I would be at University.  

If he had been to Cyprus, he would know that they drive on the left there.  

If she had known English, she would have that job.  

If he had won the lottery, he would be rich.  

 

PAST FUTURE 

   

If she had had more money,  she would be joining us for the ski trip.  

If I had gotten that job, I would be starting tomorrow.  

If I had been born in England, I wouldn't have to go to the consulate next week.  

If they hadn't broken the window, we wouldn't have to go to court.  

 

PRESENT PAST 

   

If I spoke German,  I would have applied for the position.  

If I lived in England, I would have gone to the London Olympics.  

If I was a gardener, I would have bought a garden.  

If I didn't work so hard, I could have gone to the concert.  

 

 


